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August 18, 2009 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Prom Contracts – Gulf High School, Hudson High School, River Ridge 

High School 
  Kapok Special Events 
 
Approval is requested for Prom Contracts between Gulf High School, Hudson High 
School, River Ridge High School and Kapok Special Events to allow high school 
students to participate in their 2010 High School Prom.   
 
Three competitive prices were received by each school: Gulf High School from 
Kapok Special Events ($8,900), Lowry Park Zoo ($14,538.52), and Bayanihan Arts 
and Events Center ($10,721); Hudson High School from Kapok Special Events 
($8,900), Sheraton Tampa Riverwalk Hotel ($9,600) and A La Carte Event Pavilion 
($10,037); River Ridge High School from Kapok Special Events ($10,500), Pappas 
Riverside Venue ($18,000) and Olympia Catering & Events ($19,970). 
 
It is my recommendation that the Board approve the attached Prom Contracts to 
Kapok Special Events totaling $28,300.  Due to dollar amount being processed at 
one time, the contracts are being presented for your approval.  The funding sources 
for these student direct purchases are Internal Funds. 
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact me at 
your convenience. 
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